# Johnathan Lee

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Washington, DC 20024 rnmd0507@gmail.com +1 202 487 1384

Registered Nurse with 9 years of clinical experience and deeply committed to providing quality and compassionate patient care. Nursing background includes ICU, ICU Step Down, PCU, Telemetry and Med-Surg. Provides nursing services and assumes responsibility for the care and wellbeing of assigned patients. Performs assigned tasks and educates the patient and caregiver to promote self-care within the patient's functional limitations. Participates as an active member of the care team and collaborates with other members to assure a high quality of patient care.

## Work Experience

## Registered Nurse (RN)

Sinia Hospital - (Flexwise Healthcre Agency) ICU Stepdown - Baltimore, MD February 2021 to October 2021

ICU Stepdown

Examined patients and provided life sustaining measures and medcations as needed; Ventilators, external pacemakers, CVP pressures, NG tubes, Arterial lines, Dobutamine/Dopamine drips etc.

- Facilitated and coordinated patients care during rapid response or codes, admission, transfers and discharges
- Cared for patients diagnosed with COVID-19 during pandemic administer medication (PO, IV, IM, Subq, and respiratory treatments), tracked dosage and documented patients baseline and changes in condition.
- Assessed and monitor for changes in baseline (or change in condition) , vital signs, recovery process, med-ication and treatment effectiveness and medication side effects.
- Prepared patients for EKGs and stress tests and telemetry monitoring and EKG interpretation.
- Provided acute and close monitoring of adults pre and postoperative open-heart, acute and chronic disease for arrhythmias, MI screening, anticoagulation therapy, cardiac and peripheral diagnostic procedures, tilt table, and cardioversion.
- Prepared patients for TEE, echocardiogram and stress testing.

#### **Registered Nurse**

White Oak Medical Facility – Silver Spring, MD (Flex RN) - Silver Spring, MD April 2020 to November 2020

COVID-19 unit, Pandemic COVID-19 response RN

- Cared for patients diagnosed with COVID-19 during pandemic administer medication (PO, IV, IM, Subq, and respiratory treatments), tracked dosage and documented patients baseline and changes in condition.
- Assessed and monitor for changes in baseline (or change in condition), vital signs, recovery process, medication and treatment effectiveness and medication side effects.

- Coordinated cars with physician and other clinical staff to prepare for medical interventions, carried out treatment protocols and enhanced continuum of care to delivery evidence based comprehension care for patients diagnosed with COVID-19.
- Educated patients and their families (via zoom) on treatment strategies and in home care after discharge.
- Facilitated and coordinated patients care during rapid response or codes, admission, transfers and discharges.

## **Registered Nurse**

Suburban Hospital - (Chesapeake Agency) - Bethesda, MD April 2020 to June 2020

COVID-19 unit , Pandemic COVID-19 response RN

- Cared for patients diagnosed with COVID-19 during pandemic administer medication (PO, IV, IM, Subq, and respiratory treatments), tracked dosage and documented patients baseline and changes in condition.
- Assessed and monitor for changes in baseline (or change in condition) , vital signs, recovery process, medication and treatment effectiveness and medication side effects.
- Coordinated cars with physician and other clinical staff to prepare for medical interventions, carried out treatment protocols and enhanced continuum of care to delivery evidence based comprehension care for patients diagnosed with COVID-19.
- Educated patients and their families (via zoom) on treatment strategies and in home care after discharge.
- Facilitated and coordinated patients care during rapid response or codes, admission, transfers and discharges.

#### **Registered Nurse**

University Of Maryland Rehabilitation & Orthopedic Institute - Baltimore County, MD November 2018 to November 2019

Progressive Care, Float Pool

- Cared for patients suffering from stroke, spinal cord injury, and traumatic brain injury has their primary diagnosis, while managing patient's secondary comorbidities.
- Care of patient's post-transplant surgery.
- Administered all prescribed medications and other treatments.
- Utilized clinical expertise to remove sutures, administered medications and injections, administered IV therapy, and tested glucose levels.
- Completed daily assessments of patient conditions. (Assess changes in condition from baseline) Care of renal failure patients; assessing bruit and thrill of AV fistula; fluid management

#### **Registered Nurse**

Shady Grove Adventist Hospital (Flex RN) - Rockville, MD November 2018 to November 2019

Multispecialty, Meg Surg Telemetry Flex Unit

• Consulted and coordinated with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans. Prepared and administered (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and recorded prescribed medications.

- Reported adverse reactions to medications or treatments in accordance with the policy regarding the administration of medications by a licensed registered nurse.
- Monitored and adjusted specialize equipment used on patients and interprets and records electronic displays.
- Identified irregular telemetry readings and notified appropriate medical team members.
- Initiated corrective action whenever information from monitoring equipment shows adverse symptomatology.
- Initiated patient education plan, as prescribed by physician. Taught patients/others how to manage their illness/injury, by explaining: post-treatment home care needs, diet/nutrition/exercise programs, self-administration of medication and rehabilitation.
- Recorded patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Prepared equipment and aids physician during examination and treatment of patient.
- Responded to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocol.
- Recorded all care information concisely, accurately and completely, in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms.

### **Registered Nurse**

Bridgepoint Hospital (THI Agency) - Washington, DC March 2017 to September 2018

ICU, ICU Stepdown, Telemetry

- Examined patients and provided life sustaining measures and medications as needed; Ventilators, external pacemakers, CVP pressures, NG tubes, Arterial lines, Dobutamine/Dopamine drips etc.
- Acted as the primary patient advocate. Administered all prescribed medications and other treatments.
- Monitored patients along with their ventilation and cardiac support equipment.
- Administered IV's, medication and insert catheters as needed.
- Provided patient care as well as education and support to the patient's family.
- Worked alongside the patient's physicians and made sure that physician's orders were followed.
- Examined patients and provided life sustaining measures and medications as needed; Ventilators, external pacemakers, CVP pressures, NG tubes, Arterial lines, Dobutamine/Dopamine drips etc.
- Acted as the primary patient advocate. Administered all prescribed medications and other treatments.
- Monitored patients along with their ventilation and cardiac support equipment.
- Administered IV's, medication and insert catheters as needed.
- Provided patient care as well as education and support to the patient's family.
- Worked alongside the patient's physicians and made sure that physician's orders were followed.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Providence Hospital - Washington, DC August 2015 to March 2017

- Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics, and test results in electronic and physical medical charts.
- Observed patients and actualize nursing interventions to expedite healing and recovery.
- Utilized clinical expertise to remove sutures, administered medications and injections, administered IV therapy, and tested glucose levels.
- Performed venipuncture and provided wound care and answered patient questions about various procedures.
- Completed daily assessments of patient conditions.
- Prepared patients for EKGs and stress tests and telemetry monitoring and EKG interpretation.

- Provided acute and close monitoring of adults pre and postoperative open-heart, acute and chronic disease for arrhythmias, MI screening, anticoagulation therapy, cardiac and peripheral diagnostic procedures, tilt table, and cardioversion.
- Prepared patients for TEE, echocardiogram and stress testing.
- Worked collaboratively with surgeons, cardiologists, and interns to achieve optimum patient care.
- Monitored & discontinued chest tubes & various drainage devices along with pump and pacer wires.
- Monitored temporary pacing, epidural and PCA pumps.
- Closely monitored effectiveness of IV drip cardiac medications & insulin drip with every 2 hour blood glucose monitoring.

## **Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

Deanwood Rehabilitation and Wellness Center - Washington, DC April 2015 to August 2015

- Assessed patients and analyzed obtained information to develop appropriate interventions to prevent decline; recorded signs of change in medical conditions; notified appropriate staff per facility protocol to evaluate weight loss, decline in ambulation, development of skin breakdown and other changes; observed conditions that indicate possible need for restorative nursing programs and then notified appropriate staff per facility protocol of the need for evaluation; informed the physician of changes in assessment when appropriate.
- Administered medications and treatments to patients; monitored administration of intravenous fluids; placed orders for medication with the pharmacy. Evaluated for effectiveness of medications and monitored for adverse effects related to medication.
- Assessed patients on admission to develop interim care plan and further assesses in depth to contribute to the complete care plan. Updated care plans as warranted and required. Attended and participated at Plan of Care meetings as scheduled.
- Responded to emergencies; assessed the condition of the patients; notified the physician when a change in condition occurred. Conferred with patients and families; made referrals to other medical disciplines when appropriate.
- Maintained patient's clinical files; kept charts updated. Maintained accountability for controlled substances; inventoried medications at the beginning and end of the shift with another licensed nurse; notified supervisor of discrepancies.
- Communicated status of residents to incoming personnel according to established procedures; communicated with physicians; transcribed, clarified and implemented physicians' orders. Supervised certified nursing assistants and unit clerks and determined work procedures, prepared work schedules, and expedited workflow.

#### **Registered Nurse Supervisor**

VMT Home Health Agency - Washington, DC November 2012 to July 2015

- High proficiency in managing Medicare skilled cases.
- Performed skilled nursing care (listed above) to patients in home setting. Vast knowledge of Medicaid and Medicaid Waiver PCA.
- Responsible for managing health care of over 40 PCA patients along with supervising 90 home health aides on a monthly basis. Provided quality in home nursing care to patients by following the physician plan of treatment.
- Assessment of patient's physical, mental, and psychological status to determine current health condition.
- Made assessments to patient's home to recommend changes that can improve the quality life.

- Provided education to client and their families (or caregiver), on disease process, medication, and treatments.
- Orient the home health aide to the plan of care and ensured that the home health aide understand the duties and responsibilities of care to each patient. Observed and supervised home health aide for competency in care plan provided for patient.

#### Education

## **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Bowie State University - Bowie, MD

#### Skills

- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Cerner
- Home Care
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Medical Records
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Order Entry
- · Phlebotomy
- Caregiving
- Meditech
- Laboratory Experience
- Ventilator
- Telemetry
- Basic IV
- · Compounding medications
- Employee Orientation

## Certifications and Licenses

RN

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification**